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Japuary 4, 1932.

To: Kong Office.
From: Shanghal Office.
Sudject: Ingurance - Letters of Indemnity.

¥r. Don King, Editor of the "China Clipper,” an ce
joumal for the Far Bast, has approached this office in an eadeaver
to odtain informmation with recard to the practice of shippers
giving letters of indemnity to shipping companies in return for
clean bills of lading on shipments which show damage before they
are loaded, which practice Mr. King states he has bean given %o
understand is quite prevalent in Honz Kong.

« King §9» &n gan citizen and his magagine is pub~-
1ished in the interest of inmsurance campani tiag out here
snd also in the interest of their home offices.
ﬁ" nng'- jagagine is entir
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office and obtained an opinion from them in which 1t wag stated
that canges of this nature which had occurred in Ameriea had in &
gouple of outstanding instances reached the law courts and the
practice was held to be illegal and the shipping company was
unable to collect on thelr letters of indemnity. As 50 the
lagality of the practice in this part of the world 1%t 1s A1 ffli~
cult to ageertain what the actual law on the matter 1s.

However, such practice is detrimental to the interest of lansurance
companies, inasmuch as invariably companies will first make claims
against insurance companies for damage rather than against the
shipping company and doubtless in cases where the damage is small,
in order to retain goodwill, ete., the insurance companies will
make some sort of & compromise on damage for which they are in no
way liadble rather than carry the matter into a court of law,

Ag you know, in the Far BEast many agents of insurance com=-
panies are also shippers of merchandise, and they probably frequently
indulge in practices which are detrimental to their insurance prin-
eipals, It is with the view of bringing such practices to the
attention of home offices and %o endeavor to obéain the cooperation
of insurance companies in this section of the world to stamp out
such practices that Mr, King 1s doairing information on this mbject.
In {investigating the matter, it would probably be inadvigable to
approach any shipping company ath& than the Dollar Company, but
¥r. Iing suggests that information bo "M‘t for with such insurance
companies as the Union Insurance Society of Canton, the American
Agiatic Underwriters, and the m«u Union Assurance Company.

It will probably be inadvisabdle to approach concerns such as
Butterfield, Swire & Company or Jardine's who represent insurance
companies but are also shippers.

Another practice which has come to the attention of this
| through other sources than Mr, King, is that of insurance
agents issuing policies on goods originating at Canton and being
transshipped at Hong Kong, We understand that agents frequently
give coverage m- htn h the final port of Mnuu ul
ad hc & uﬁtiml







